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Richard Dwyer

From: Leslie Payette [lpayette@nirb.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 9:03 AM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: 'Richard Dwyer'; 'David Hohnstein'; sgranchinho@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: 2BE-THE0608 Titan Uranium Inc - Renewal Application

Hi Phyllis,

When we received the conformity on May 29th we reviewed the file (06EN003) based on the INAC LUP 
#N2005C0040.  We determined that we had given approval for the 2nd amendment to this LUP and that it 
expires in March 2009.  The last activity that I can see from our end was an extension in September of 2007.  

The NIRB would not generally review only the Type B Water License.  

I hope this is of assistance, please call me if you have any questions.

Regards,
 
Leslie
Leslie Payette
Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut
Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)
Fax: 867.983.2594
Email: lpayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nirb/
-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: July 11, 2008 4:32 PM
To: 'Leslie Payette'
Cc: 'Richard Dwyer'; 'David Hohnstein'
Subject: 2BE-THE0608 Titan Uranium Inc - Renewal Application
Importance: High

Good afternoon Leslie.  The attached NPC conformity was received in our office on May 29th.  Indication is 
NPC sent it to NIRB for screening at that time.  Please advise if NIRB has completed their review.  The current 
license expired on April 28th and the company is pretty anxious to get their renewal in place.  Your 2006 file 
number is 06EN003.  

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
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E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org


